

# Dog Park Meeting Notes

September 19, 2018

Members Present: Bob Kelley, Ann Kelley, Carol Piper.

Others Present: Mark Linton.

**6:30 pm:** Bob opened the meeting.

**Problems at the Park:** People bringing in treats, un-neutered dogs, and the latch to the small dog section needs to be fixed.

**Fundraising:** Memorial Wall – Bob had 3 samples from Majestic Trophy our costs would be:

3 x 4 - \$5 (up to 60 characters) plus \$5 with graphics

4 x 6 - \$8 (up to 80 characters) plus \$6 with graphics

8 x 12 - \$20 (up to 100 characters) plus \$7 with graphics

The consensus on what we should charge is:

3 x 4 - \$9 - \$14

4 x 6 - \$14 - \$22

8x 12 - \$32 - \$42

**Clean Up Day:** Need to ask Kylie about getting prisoners to do the clean up.

**Other Business:** We need to get Thank You letters to Columbia Forest for the mulch and John Gobeil for the trucking.

We should do Thank You gifts for Taplins (port-a-potty), Dave's Rubbish (trash disposal), Kelley View Farm (plowing), and Tetreault Maple (ongoing financial support from Maryann).

We need to get the Selectboard to formally appoint Mark Linton to the Dog Park Committee.

**Adjournment:** The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm.

# Dog Park Meeting Notes

May 16, 2018

Members Present: Cindy Fort, Bob Kelley, Ann Kelley, Patty Beckwith, Kylie Lamothe, Carol Piper, and Julie Elwell.

Others Present: Jake Elwell, Mark Linton.

**6:30 pm:** Cindy opened the meeting.

**Problems at the Park:** People are still bringing dogs that are not spayed or neutered. We need a way to enforce the Dog Park Rules. Bob will check with VLCT.

In the winter people are not picking up the poops, but they seem to do better in the summer.

**Fundraising:** Kylie and Mark will check on types of plaques for the memorial wall. We want to keep the wall looking neat so we should have all the plaques come from one source.

**Clean Up Day:** A work day for spreading wood chips was set for Sunday June 10<sup>th</sup> from 10:00 – 2:00. Bob will check with Columbia Forest on the chips.

Parolees have worked a couple of days cleaning up the park. Kylie has arranged this and she should be able to schedule them again in the fall.

Another tree had to be removed because the top busted off.

**Other Business:** The water has been turned on at the park.

**Adjournment:** Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday September 19<sup>th</sup> at 6:30. The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 pm.

# Dog Park Meeting Notes

January 17, 2018

Members Present: Cindy Fort, Bob Kelley, Carol Piper, and Julie Elwell.

Others Present: Jake Elwell.

**6:30 pm:** Cindy opened the meeting.

## **Plans for 2018:**

- A bake sale was scheduled for June 16<sup>th</sup>.
- We would like to have a float in the 4<sup>th</sup> of July parade.
- We will hire out cleaning up the leaves in the park in the spring.
- We will mulch the remaining portions of the park to keep the undergrowth in check. It is anticipated that 2 semi trucks of mulch will be needed. Bob will check with Columbia Forest Products about donating the mulch. June 9-10 was set as the work day to spread the mulch.
- The Memorial Wall needs to be painted and advertised.

**Problems at the Park:** People are still bringing dogs that are not spayed or neutered. The Dog Park Rules will be printed in the Town Report.

**Other Business:** None.

**Adjournment:** Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday May 16<sup>th</sup> at 6:30. The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm.